# **Board of Harbor Commissioners**

**Crescent City Harbor District** 

April 2, 2024

Regular Harbor Commission Meeting



# Regular Meeting

## **Board of Harbor Commissioners of the Crescent City Harbor District**

Harry Adams, President Rick Shepherd, Secretary
Wes White, Commissioner; Brian Stone, Commissioner; Gerhard Weber, Commissioner

#### **AGENDA**

Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024

Time: Open Session 2:00 p.m. (Closed Session follows)

Place: 101 Citizens Dock, Crescent City, CA, and via Zoom Webinar,

VIRTUAL MEETING OPTIONS

TO WATCH (via online)

TO LISTEN (via telephone)

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6127377734

Dial (669) 900-6833, please enter 612 737 7734# (meeting ID)

or, one tap mobile: +16699006833,,6127377734#

### 1. Preliminary Items

- a. Call to Order
- b. Roll Call
- c. Pledge of Allegiance
- d. Public Notice of Settlement with Dutra et al.
- e. General Public Comments

The general comment period is provided for subjects not included on the agenda. Each person is limited to a maximum of 3 minutes of speaking time. By law, the Board may not take action on non-agendized matters. However, the Board or its staff may briefly respond to statements or questions from the public. (Gov. Code § 54954.2(a)(2))

#### 2. Consent Calendar

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved by one motion. The public, staff, or Commissioners may request specific items be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate consideration.

a. Approve Minutes of the March 19, 2024 Regular Meeting.

### 3. New Business

- a. Approve 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Longboard Surfing Competition to be Held at South Beach on September 28, 2024.
- b. Approve Rent Abatement for 201 Citizens Dock Rd (Port O'Pints) Due to Unforeseen Permitting Delays.

### 4. Unfinished Business

a. Continue Public Hearing on CCHD Hazard Mitigation Plan.

### 5. Communications and Reports

- a. CEO/Harbormaster Report
- b. Harbor Commissioner & Ad Hoc Committee Reports

### 6. Adjourn to Closed Session

#### CONFERENCE REGARDING REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS

(Government Code section 54956.8)

Agency negotiator: Tim Petrick, CEO/Harbormaster

Subjects: Identification of property and potential parties. Authorization for price and terms of payment.

### 7. Report Out from Closed Session

#### 8. MEETING ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment of the Board of Harbor Commissioners will be until the next meeting scheduled for <u>Tuesday, April 16, 2024</u>, at 2 p.m. PDT. The Crescent City Harbor District complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to person with disabilities, as required by Section 12132 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12132). Any person with a disability who requires modification in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to (707) 464-6174 at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.



- 1. Preliminary Items
  - a. Call to Order
  - b. Roll Call
  - c. Pledge of Allegiance



### 1. Preliminary Items

#### d. Public Notice of Settlement with Dutra et al.

After seven years of litigation, the Crescent City Harbor District (CCHD) announces the successful resolution of its legal dispute with Stover Engineering and Wayne Maples Plumbing and Heating. These two entities were the final defendants in the Dutra et al lawsuit, which had been interrupted by the challenges posed by the COVID-19 pandemic.

Under the terms of the settlement agreement, Stover Engineering and Wayne Maples Plumbing and Heating will collectively pay the district a total of \$1,406,000 (\$1.4 million). Despite the prolonged duration of the litigation, CCHD believes that this settlement represents a fair and equitable resolution for all parties involved, allowing both the District and the defendants to move forward.

Stover Engineering was involved in the design and project management of the Inner Boat Basin replacement in 2013, while Wayne Maples Plumbing and Heating was responsible for the installation of potable and fire water systems during the same project.

Looking ahead, CCHD is committed to further enhancing its infrastructure and ensuring the safety and functionality of its facilities. In the near future, the District will release a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the repair or replacement of the fire suppression system on the docks, reflecting its ongoing dedication to maintaining high standards of safety and efficiency.

### **Public Comment?**



### 1. Preliminary Items

### e. General Public Comments

The general comment period is provided for subjects not included on the agenda. Each person is limited to a maximum of 3 minutes of speaking time. By law, the Board may not take action on non-agendized matters. However, the Board or its staff may briefly respond to statements or questions from the public. (Gov. Code § 54954.2(a)(2))



### 2. Consent Calendar

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved by one motion. The public, staff, or Commissioners may request specific items be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate consideration.

a. Approve Minutes of the March 19, 2024 Regular Meeting.

### Regular Meeting Minutes of the

Board of Harbor Commissioners of the Crescent City Harbor District

Harbor District Office, 101 Citizens Dock Road March 19, 2024 Crescent City, CA 95531 2:00 p.m.



### **Board of Harbor Commissioners of the Crescent City Harbor District**

#### **MINUTES**

Regular Session, Tuesday, March 19, 2024, at 2:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER: 2:00 PM

**ROLL CALL**:

PRESENT: President HARRY ADAMS

Secretary RICK SHEPHERD
Commissioner WES WHITE
Commissioner BRIAN STONE
Commissioner GERHARD WEBER

ABSENT: NONE

#### **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

President Adams read a prepared statement outlining the terms of a settlement agreement with the Fashion Blacksmith company. The agreement called for the early termination of the lease between the Harbor and Fashion Blacksmith as part of a \$2.6 million buyout arrangement. The Harbor announced plans to modernize the facility formerly used by Fashion Blacksmith to allow for enhanced services in the future.

Annie Nehmer raised objections to a ruling by President Adams in a previous meeting, in which a portion of Leonard Franklin's public comment was deemed out of order. Although Mr. Franklin was ultimately permitted to continue his public comment after the ruling by President Adams, Ms. Nehmer made the argument that the interruption was unjustified.

#### 2) Consent Calendar:

- a) Approve Minutes of the March 6, 2024 Regular Meeting.
- b) Approve Letter of Support for the Partnership for the Performing Arts to Develop a Performing Arts Center in Del Norte County.

Commissioner Stone asked for an addition to the minutes on page 9, which reported on the decision of the Board to accept a settlement agreement with Fashion Blacksmith. Although the decision was recorded correctly, the minutes neglected to include the polled vote. Commissioner Stone then read the complete vote into the record, noting that Commissioners Shepherd, Weber, White, and Adams had voted in favor, and Commissioner Stone had abstained.

Commissioner Stone then **moved** to approve the consent calendar, including his addition to the minutes. Commissioner Shepherd **seconded** the motion.

**POLLED VOTE** was called, **MOTION CARRIED**:

AYES: WHITE, STONE, WEBER, SHEPHERD, ADAMS // NAYS: NONE

**ABSENT:** NONE **// ABSTAIN:** NONE

#### 3) New Businesss

# 3A) Review Proposed CCHD Hazard Mitigation Plan and Open a Public Hearing to Consider Feedback from Stakeholders.

Aislene Delane, Grant Writer and Manager for Community System Solutions (CSS), provided background. Ms. Delane explained that the mitigation plan was a requirement for certain federal grants, and the plan needed to be updated every five years. Mike Bahr, CEO and Grant Writer for Community System Solutions then joined the discussion. Mr. Bahr explained that a public comment period would be open for a minimum of 30 days to receive feedback on the plan.

A wide range of topics were discussed, including risks from sea level rise, storms, tsunamis, earthquakes, and many others. Commissioner Stone mentioned that the risk from a Cascadia subduction earthquake might be the most significant risk to consider. Several members of the public complimented CSS for recognizing that the original plan was approaching its expiration date and then working quickly to update it.

Commissioner White **moved** to formally open a public hearing on the matter of the Hazard Mitigation Plan. Commissioner Stone **seconded** the motion.

**POLLED VOTE** was called, **MOTION CARRIED**:

AYES: WEBER, WHITE, STONE, SHEPHERD, ADAMS // NAYS: NONE

**ABSENT:** NONE **// ABSTAIN:** NONE

The public hearing then opened with comments from Sandy Moreno. She explained that she had worked on a hazard mitigation plan for the Big Rock Community Services District and also the Klamath Community Services District. After reviewing the draft plan for the Harbor

District, she recommended that a DR number be listed for the winter storm disaster that occurred in January. Kevin Hendrick complimented CSS for updating the plan and he noted that CSS was not billing the Harbor District for work on the plan.

#### 4) Unfinished Business

#### 4A) Review Proposals and Vote for Preferred Choice for South Beach Bathroom.

Aislene Delane provided background and explained that the Harbor was awarded \$450,000 in grant funding from the California Coastal Conservancy for the design and construction of a bathroom facility at the intersection of Anchor and Starfish Ways. Two bids were received, one for \$365,419 submitted by the Public Restroom Company (PRC), and a second for \$101,860 submitted by Integrated Modular Solutions (IMS). The more expensive bid provided for more durable construction materials, such as cinder block construction, while the cheaper bid proposed to use a metal storage container as the primary frame for the bathroom facility. The cheaper bid also had some essential components that were not included in the final price, such as a concrete slab, which would be the responsibility of the Harbor. The true cost of the cheaper bid would likely rise to \$180,000 or so after considering the additional required costs.

Commissioner Stone inquired regarding grant match requirements. CEO/Harbormaster Petrick explained that the match requirement of \$110,000 could be satisfied by in-kind contributions, which could include work such as trenching performed by Harbor staff. Mr. Petrick then compared the two bids in detail. After considering important factors such as the location, which would be highly exposed to the marine environment and winter storms, Mr. Petrick recommended the PRC option.

President Adams then opened the floor to public comment. Sandy Moreno spoke about how taxpayers appreciated frugality. On that basis, she encouraged the Board to choose the cheaper IMS option. Commissioner Weber expressed support for Ms. Moreno's position as a general principle of good stewardship of public funds. However, he explained that in this particular case, an outside grantor had already allocated the money, and so he preferred to choose the product that offered superior quality.

Commissioner White **moved** to select the PRC option. Commissioner Stone **seconded** the motion.

**POLLED VOTE** was called, **MOTION CARRIED**:

AYES: STONE, WHITE, WEBER, SHEPHERD, ADAMS // NAYS: NONE

**ABSENT:** NONE **// ABSTAIN:** NONE

#### 4B) Review Proposals and Vote for Preferred Choice for Lease at 128 Anchor Way.

CEO/Harbormaster Petrick reviewed a lease proposal from South Beach Surf & Supply to lease the premises at 128 Anchor Way. Mr. Petrick recounted highlights that were presented at a previous Board meeting, including plans to rent surf boards and related equipment, sell takeand-go food options, and conduct instructional classes. Mr. Petrick explained that in response to Commissioner concerns expressed at that previous meeting, the proposed lease with South Beach Surf & Supply had been modified. One change was to explicitly limit the Harbor's

contribution to ADA compliance modifications to no more than \$2,000.00. An additional change was to add a disclaimer to avoid liability for damage to tenant's property that might result from extreme weather or other natural disasters.

CEO/Harbormaster Petrick then reviewed a competing proposal for the same location that had been received from Robert Derego. The financial terms of Mr. Derego's proposal were attractive, because Mr. Derego was offering to contribute up to \$5,000 towards ADA compliance modifications to the building. Additionally, Mr. Derego offered to pay a year's worth of rent in advance, \$9,900 upon signing. Nonetheless, the CCHD staff recommendation was to choose South Beach Surf & Supply because their proposal was the most compelling overall, taking into consideration factors such as the business experience of the owners and their business plan. CEO/Harbormaster Petrick noted that Harbor staff was still interested in finding a mutually beneficial business arrangement with Mr. Derego, but at a different location than the one chosen by South Beach Surf & Supply (128 Anchor Way). These sentiments were echoed by Commissioners Weber and Shepherd. Commissioner Stone expressed concerns about the cost of improvements that had been made to the building at 128 Anchor Way to prepare it for leasing. Approximately \$10,000 had been spent to repair the building's roof.

President Adams opened the floor to public comment, and Sandy Moreno encouraged the Board to add a clause that would require the business to remain open continuously, with no more than 30 days of closure for any given block of time. Ms. Moreno also advocated for a profit-sharing arrangement. CEO/Harbormaster Petrick responded that a profit-sharing arrangement was included in the proposal from South Beach Surf & Supply, applicable to revenue over \$100,000 in a given year, specifying that 6% of gross receipts would be payable to the Harbor. With regard to a lease clause requiring the business to remain open continuously throughout the year, Mr. Petrick explained that the Harbor did have a standard clause included in other leases that could be added to this one. It allowed for a couple days off each week, and then certain extended seasonal closures at the discretion of the business owner.

Commissioner White **moved** to approve the lease proposal from South Beach Surf & Supply, provided that an additional clause be added to the lease that requires the business to remain open continuously. The clause was to be consistent with the Harbor's standard arrangement with other tenants in the Harbor, as described by CEO/Harbormaster Petrick moments earlier. Secretary Shepherd **seconded** the motion.

**POLLED VOTE** was called, **MOTION CARRIED**:

AYES: WHITE, STONE, WEBER, SHEPHERD, ADAMS // NAYS: NONE

**ABSENT: NONE // ABSTAIN: NONE** 

#### 5. Communications and Reports

#### 5A) Update on Seawall and Citizens' Dock Project from Moffett & Nichol.

Aislene Delane, Grant Writer and Manager for Community System Solutions (CSS), provided background on the Port Infrastructure Development Program (PIDP) grant and the Coastal Conservancy planning grant that were funding the Seawall and Citizens' Dock project.

Rob Sloop, Coastal Engineer with the firm Moffett & Nichol, then presented several design alternatives for the Board and public to consider. Mr. Sloop also described how his firm was collecting feedback from the community, and had already met with various stakeholder groups, such as local commercial fishermen. The design alternatives varied in their footprint size and shape, but one design in particular that featured a twin pier was popular with Commissioners and the public. Mr. Sloop then explained how construction would occur in such a manner as to minimize disruption to commercial fishermen and recreational boaters. Mr. Sloop closed his presentation by encouraging interested persons to attend an evening public forum that would allow for additional feedback, including taking a vote to score the various designs based on selection criteria such as cost, risk, schedule, and functionality.

Commissioner Stone advocated for designing the new dock to accommodate potential offshore wind power operations and maintenance. Mr. Sloop replied that the dock was being designed to handle high intensity loads for many different potential industries, including container shipping and wind power. Additionally, the dock was being designed to withstand 50-year tsunamis.

#### 5B) Grants Update

Mike Bahr, CEO and Grant Writer for Community System Solutions, reviewed the status of grant applications being prepared, and research being conducted for future grant applications. The discussion focused on an upcoming grant opportunity under the Port Infrastructure Development Program administered by the U.S. Maritime Administration. The grant opportunity had the potential for \$10 million to fund a second phase of the Harbor's Seawall and Citizens Dock project, which would include construction.

Josh Mims spoke about his work on a local "Blue Economy" panel advocating for a new "food hub" to serve Del Norte County, Humboldt County, Lake County, and Mendocino Counties. The goal was to create a circular food economy in which every calorie consumed locally would be produced locally in all four counties. As one example, the food hub would avoid having fish exported out of the area for processing and then sent back frozen. Instead, the food hub would focus on local processing and local sales of fresh food under programs such as "Port to Plate" and "Farm to Fork."

#### 5C) Comptroller's Report

Comptroller Zickgraf reviewed the current financial statements of the Harbor, noting an operating balance of approximately \$303,000. Mr. Zickgraf mentioned that he was working to ensure liquidity would be available to make a large upcoming payment to Fashion Blacksmith. He was focusing his efforts on a short-term line of credit with a local bank and additional financing options arranged through a financial consultant, Suzanne Carroll.

Commissioner Stone expressed concerns about the total amount of debt being carried by the Harbor, now approaching \$10 million. The debt was primarily due to a loan that was taken out to rebuild the inner boat basin after a tsunami damaged it in 2011. New debt from a recent settlement with the Fashion Blacksmith company was also substantial. Commissioner Stone described his communications with State Senator Mike McGuire's office on potential options to improve the Harbor's fiscal solvency.

President Adams then opened the floor to public comment. Sandy Moreno encouraged the Harbor to investigate loans available through the Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC).

#### 5C) CEO/Harbormaster Report

CEO/Harbormaster Petrick reviewed his report to the Board, as contained in the Board's briefing packet. Discussion focused on an upcoming Tsunami Resiliency Festival that would include public talks on local history and walking tours. The festival would also include poetry, musical entertainment, and a concluding gathering at the new Port O'Pints Brewery location in the Harbor. The following weekend had an Easter Hunt scheduled, which had been extremely popular in previous years. The number of easter eggs was being expanded to 15,000 to accommodate the expected high turnout.

#### 5D) Harbor Commissioner & Ad Hoc Committee Reports.

Commissioner Stone discussed his participation with the Klamath River Renewal Corporation (KRRC), and particularly his investigations into adverse impacts from the dam removals. Commissioner Stone also discussed his outreach to Senator Mike McGuire's office to discuss issues with dredge permitting, salmon fishery closures, and a disappointing crab season. Commissioner White reported that the Tri-Agency had suspended meetings until its bylaws could be reconsidered by Del Norte County, along with reconsideration of funding from the County. Commissioner White also discussed his activities on the Finance Committee, examining new debt service options, such as potentially extending the Harbor's USDA loan to a 40-year term, and many other options. Commissioner Weber discussed progress made redesigning and updating the Harbor's website, and also his participation on the Finance Committee. Attention was being focused on the Harbor's RV parks to generate additional revenue. President Adams then discussed his efforts to meet with RV park tenants and address their concerns. President Adams was also working diligently to prepare for the upcoming Easter Egg Hunt by soliciting donations from supporters such as Walmart, Alexandre Family Farm, Port O'Pints, Del Norte Office Supply, Fishermans Restaurant, and Schmidt's House of Jambalaya [a complete list of supporters is available here: https://www.ccharbor.com/2024-03-31-easter-celebration]. President Adams also discussed his work on addressing the groundfish closure, working with NOAA on hook and line studies, and meeting with Senator McGuire's office to advocate for Harbor interests.

#### 6. Adjourn to Closed Session

#### **CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ONGOING LITIGATION**

(Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1)) Crescent City Harbor District v. Dutra et al.

Sacramento Superior Court Case No.: 34-2017-00215044-CU-BC-GDS

#### 7. Report Out from Closed Session

Commissioner White **moved** to approve a settlement with Wayne Maples Plumbing and Heating, under which the company would pay the Harbor District \$805,000.00 to settle claims made by the District. Secretary Shepherd **seconded** the motion.

**POLLED VOTE** was called, **MOTION CARRIED**:

AYES: STONE, WEBER, WHITE, SHEPHERD, ADAMS // NAYS: NONE

**ABSENT:** NONE **// ABSTAIN:** NONE

**8)** ADJOURNMENT TO THE BOARD OF HARBOR COMMISSIONERS NEXT REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULED FOR TUESDAY APRIL 2, 2024, AT 2 P.M., VIA ZOOM WEB CONFERENCE AND IN-PERSON AT THE MAIN HARBOR OFFICE, LOCATED AT 101 CITIZENS DOCK ROAD.

Approved this day of	, 2024.
Harry Adams, President	
Biol. Charle and Conneton	
Rick Shepherd, Secretary	



#### 3. New Business

a. Approve 2nd Annual Longboard Surfing Competition to be Held at South Beach on September 28, 2024.



Event Organizer: California State Parks, North Coast Redwoods District

Contact: Dillon Cleavenger, CSP Lifeguard

"Our Del Norte surfing program is the fastest growing part of our community engagement... a lot of the kids from Crescent City are on scholarships through the high school district and come from tough circumstances... it's really been a pleasure to work in that community with kids who really need the positive outlet.... This whole effort is our attempt to keep momentum going and use our platform to promote a great healthy event, but mainly emphasize the young people who would want to be involved with not only this surf competition, but our program as a whole.... As a state agency, we have a very high standard for safety, organization and high quality programming. CSP will take care of getting port-o-potties, staffing State Park Lifeguards and State Park Rangers for safety, and anything else you need from us to make it happen!"



### 3. New Business

b. Approve Rent Abatement for 201 Citizens Dock Rd (Port O'Pints) Due to Unforeseen Permitting Delays.

**Public Comment?** 

#### 1st AMENDMENT TO LEASE BY AND BETWEEN THE CRESCENT CITY HARBOR DISTRICT AND PORT O'PINTS BREWING COMPANY, LLC

This Lease (" <b>Lease</b> ") is amended this	day of,	202 by	and between
the Crescent City Harbor District ("Landlord")	, a special district orga	ınized pui	rsuant to the
California Harbors and Navigation Code, and Port	O'Pints Brewing Comp	any, LLC	, a California
limited liability company ("Tenant"), whose add	ress is 1215 Northcrest	Dr, Cresc	ent City, CA
95531, under the following terms and conditions:			-

#### 1.7 Rent Abatement Due to Unanticipated Permitting Delays

- (a) Notwithstanding any provision in this Lease to the contrary, the Parties acknowledge that unanticipated delays in obtaining necessary permits from governmental authorities for the operation of Tenant's restaurant/bar and arcade ("Brewcade") business at the Premises (the "Permit Delays") have occurred, which were unforeseen and beyond the control of both Landlord and Tenant. Landlord hereby acknowledges and confirms that Tenant has demonstrated diligent efforts to obtain all necessary permits and approvals required for the lawful operation of Tenant's business at the Premises, including, but not limited to, the submission of all required applications, attending all necessary meetings and hearings, and providing timely responses to inquiries from governmental authorities. It is understood that these efforts were conducted in a manner consistent with a genuine commitment to meet all legal and regulatory obligations associated with the operation of Tenant's business. Despite Tenant's timely and good faith efforts, Tenant was impeded from commencing business operations by the initially projected start date. Therefore, in recognition of these Permit Delays, the Parties agree to the following Rent Abatement terms:
  - (i) Abatement Period: Landlord shall abate Tenant's obligation to pay the Base Rent commencing on March 1, 2024, and continuing until June 1, 2024, or the date on which the Tenant's Brewcade has opened for business to the public, whichever date occurs first (the "Abatement Period"). During the Abatement Period, Tenant shall remain responsible for the payment of all other charges and obligations under this Lease, including but not limited to, utilities, operating expenses, taxes, and insurance costs.
  - (ii) Extension of Abatement Period: The Abatement Period may be extended beyond June 1, 2024, for good cause shown by Tenant and subject to the approval of the Board of Harbor Commissioners of the Crescent City Harbor District (the "Board"). For purposes of this clause, "good cause" shall include, but not be limited to, additional unforeseen Permit Delays that are beyond the control of Tenant and materially affect Tenant's ability to commence business operations. Tenant must submit a written request for an extension of the Abatement Period to Landlord, who shall forward the request to the Board for approval. The Board's decision to grant or deny the extension shall be made in its sole and absolute discretion.
  - (iii) Conditions to Abatement: The abatement of Base Rent as provided herein is conditional upon Tenant's compliance with all other terms and conditions of this Lease. Should Tenant be in default of any term or condition of this Lease, other than those specifically waived herein, the abatement of Base Rent shall cease, and all deferred rents shall become immediately due and payable. The provision of rent abatement is conditioned upon Tenant's continued diligent efforts to obtain the

necessary permits and approvals without undue delay. Tenant agrees to maintain open and regular communication with Landlord regarding the progress of these efforts and to provide prompt notice of any significant developments in the permitting process. The rent abatement is granted with the expectation that Tenant will continue to act in good faith and with due diligence to resolve the permitting delays, facilitating the successful commencement of Tenant's business operations at the earliest possible date.

- (b) No Waiver: The provisions of this clause are intended solely for the benefit of the Parties in recognition of the specific circumstances related to the Permit Delays and shall not be construed as a waiver by Landlord of any other rights under this Lease or of Tenant's obligations to comply with all requirements for obtaining necessary permits and approvals for the operation of Tenant's business at the Premises.
- (c) Amendment to Lease: This clause constitutes an amendment to the Lease and, except as expressly modified or waived herein, all terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect.

#### SIGNATURE PAGE TO 1<sup>st</sup> AMENDMENT TO LEASE BY AND BETWEEN THE CRESCENT CITY HARBOR DISTRICT AND PORT O'PINTS BREWING COMPANY, LLC

<u>TENANT</u> :	<u>LANDLORD</u> :
Port O'Pints Brewing Company, LLC	Crescent City Harbor District:
By:[Authorized Signatory]	By: Tim Petrick, CEO/Harbormaster
Approved as to form:	Approved as to form:
By:[Authorized Signatory]	By: Ruben Duran, General Counsel



### 4. Unfinished Business

a. Continue Public Hearing on CCHD Hazard Mitigation Plan.

https://www.ccharbor.com/files/51326bc3e/CCHD+Hazard+Mitigation+Plan+2024+-rdc.pdf

**Public Comment?** 



### a. CEO/Harbormaster Report

I am pleased to share the latest updates and announcements from our Harbor District. Your continued engagement and support are crucial to our success. Here are the key highlights:

**Successful 3rd Annual Easter Egg Hunt:** I extend my heartfelt gratitude to everyone who worked tirelessly and participated in our 3rd annual Easter Egg Hunt last Sunday. The overwhelming turnout underscores the importance of our harbor as the beating heart of our community. Moving forward, we are committed to providing more opportunities for everyone to enjoy and engage with our harbor.

**Fleet Poundage Report Update:** We anticipate receiving an updated poundage report for our fleet in mid-April. While the overall numbers may not be as high as we hoped, there is encouraging news as the price per pound has increased. Many of our boats are still persevering despite challenges, and we remain dedicated to supporting their efforts.



### a. CEO/Harbormaster Report (page 2)

**Maintenance Position Opening:** We continue to have an opening in our maintenance team. If you are interested in joining our dedicated crew, please submit your application to the office staff or directly to Rich Salvaressa. Your contribution will be instrumental in ensuring the continued upkeep and functionality of our harbor facilities.

**Progress on Permitting for Infrastructure Projects:** Representatives from Moffat and Nichol, along with CSS, have been actively engaging with the community and individual stakeholders to address concerns raised by permitting agencies. We are diligently adjusting designs to meet regulatory requirements and make strong progress towards obtaining permits for our crucial infrastructure projects.

**Tsunami Resiliency Festival:** The festival was a resounding success, commemorating the 60th anniversary of the 1964 tsunami that profoundly impacted Crescent City. The event was held in partnership with Port O' Pints Brewing Co.'s new location in the Harbor. It attracted over 50 attendees, underscoring our community's enduring strength and resilience. The festival featured a diverse range of activities, including an artifacts exhibition, an art walk, survivor stories, and sea shanties performances, offering an opportunity for reflection and celebration of our collective spirit.



### a. CEO/Harbormaster Report (page 3)

**Opposition to AB2220:** The Harbor District has joined forces with the California Association of Harbor Masters and Port Captains, the San Diego Fishermen's Working Group, the Alliance of Communities for Sustainable Fisheries, and others to oppose AB2220. This bill poses a significant threat to the California commercial fishing industry, as it aggressively limits and injures our operations. AB2220 seeks to restrict permit transfers, criminalize the incidental catch of multiple species, and impose burdensome observer requirements on vessels. The hearing on this bill is scheduled for April 23rd, and I urge everyone to reach out to Assemblyman Bennet's office before April 16th to express our strong opposition.

Your continued engagement and advocacy are crucial in safeguarding the future of our harbor and the livelihoods of those who depend on it.

Thank you for your unwavering support.



- b. Harbor Commissioner & Ad Hoc Committee Reports
  - (1) Commissioner Gerhard Weber
  - (2) Commissioner Wes White
  - (3) Commissioner Brian Stone
  - (4) Secretary Rick Shepherd
  - (5) President Harry Adams

**Public Comment?** 



### 6. Adjourn to Closed Session

### **CONFERENCE REGARDING REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS**

(Government Code section 54956.8)

Agency negotiator: Tim Petrick, CEO/Harbormaster

Subjects: Identification of property and potential parties. Authorization for price and terms of payment.

### 7. Report Out from Closed Session

#### 8. MEETING ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment of the Board of Harbor Commissioners will be until the next meeting scheduled for <u>Tuesday</u>, <u>April 16, 2024</u>, at 2 p.m. PDT. The Crescent City Harbor District complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to person with disabilities, as required by Section 12132 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12132). Any person with a disability who requires modification in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to (707) 464-6174 at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.

